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DATE: July 8,2005 

TO: Blanca S. Bayci, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

FROM: Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Competitive Markets & EcC 
Enforcement 

RE: Docket No. 050456-TC; Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service 
by Kevin Rogers. 

Please add the attached pages to the docket file. Page four of the pay telephone 
application was amended to include a contact telephone number for Mr. Kevin Rogers. 



Aug 07 05 11:25a Rogers 8637091972 

Attention: Kiwanias 
GQV- 8.50-47 3-6663 

Kiwanias: 

Per OUT conversation earlier today, please accept this amendment to 
my faphone Application. nage 4 Oiiestion 11 ,a- Phone Number. 

Please contact m e  further if necessarv. Thank voii. 

Kevin Rogers 
853-709- I 



Aug 07 05 11:25a Rogers 8637091 972 P.2 

I O -  Partnership (continued) 

b, Name: 

Tie: 

Add-: 

CityfStatelzip: 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 

fnternet E-Mail Address: 

InternetWebsite Address: 

11 Who will sene as liaison to the Commission with regard to the following? 

a. 

b. 

Address: 

CityIStateRip: 

Tefephone No.: FaxNo.: 
Internet E-Mail Address: 

IntemetWebsite Address: 
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